

CONTACT -

ELDERS Ryan Joki, Clint Andrews

EMAIL elders@cornerstonecarthage.com

PHONE (417) 358-4844

WEB cornerstonecarthage.com

CHILDRENS INFO

Sunday School: Lesson 38—God Protects Paul;

Acts 27:1-44

UPCOMING EVENTS

Sun, Mar 12 Children's SS Meeting 12:30pm

Children's Sunday School Information Meeting: If you are interested in serving in Children's Sunday school for the upcoming year, please attend this informational meeting. Attendance does not mean you are committed to serving in Sunday school, but just an opportunity to find out more and start the process if you are interested! Located on the top floor in room 2 of the education wing, this meeting will last about 15 minutes.

ORDER OF WORSHIP -

Sunday, March 12, 2023

Call to Worship Hebrews 2:14-18

Hymn 187 **Before the Throne of God Above**

Scripture Reading Romans 8:1-17

Corporate Prayer Will Callen

Hymn 294 O Fount of Love

Hymn 380 My Jesus, I Love Thee

Message The Spiritually Mature Workplace

Colossians 3:22-4:1

Hymn Jesus, I Come

Hymn 389 All I Have Is Christ

The Lord's Table

Hymn 210 I Will Sing of My Redeemer

Exhortation Galatians 6:7-10

If you would like to contribute to our offering this morning, an offering box is located at the rear of the fellowship hall.



CONTACT -

ELDERS Ryan Joki, Clint Andrews

EMAIL elders@cornerstonecarthage.com

PHONE (417) 358-4844

WEB cornerstonecarthage.com

CHILDRENS INFO

Sunday School: Lesson 38—God Protects Paul;

Acts 27:1-44

UPCOMING EVENTS -

Sun, Mar 12 Children's SS Meeting 12:30pm

Children's Sunday School Information Meeting: If you are interested in serving in Children's Sunday school for the upcoming year, please attend this informational meeting. Attendance does not mean you are committed to serving in Sunday school, but just an opportunity to find out more and start the process if you are interested! Located on the top floor in room 2 of the education wing, this meeting will last about 15 minutes.

ORDER OF WORSHIP =

Sunday, March 12, 2023

Call to Worship Hebrews 2:14-18

Hymn 187 **Before the Throne of God Above**

Scripture Reading Romans 8:1-17

Corporate Prayer Will Callen

Hymn 294 O Fount of Love

Hymn 380 My Jesus, I Love Thee

Message The Spiritually Mature Workplace

Colossians 3:22-4:1

Hymn Jesus, I Come

Hymn 389 All I Have Is Christ

The Lord's Table

Hymn 210 I Will Sing of My Redeemer

Exhortation Galatians 6:7-10

If you would like to contribute to our offering this morning, an offering box is located at the rear of the fellowship hall.

Thank you for visiting us today! Please fill out the C Website? www.cornerstonecarthage.com	onnect Card below.	
Questions? Email elders@cornerstonecarthage.cor	n	
Restroom? Women's under the Chestnut street sta	·	
hallway. Men's to the east of the kitchen in the hal		
Nursery (Worship Service only): Children 4 years ol	d and younger	
Nursery location: Take stairs by Lyon Street entrane		
ing) to 2nd floor. First door on the left.	a hall from fallowship	
<u>Cry Room</u> : For families if needed, located across th hall (east side of hallway), at bottom of Chestnut St		
Nursing Mothers' Room: Located across the hall, no		
CONNECT	I would like:	
Thank you for visiting! We would love to follow up	More infor-	
with you! Please fill out this form and place it in the offering box. We're glad you're here!	mation about Cornerstone	
	To know	
	more about becoming a	
Name	Christian	
Phone Email	To be added to the weekly	
	email	
Address	To attend a Membership	
City State Zip	Class	
NEW TO CORNERSTONE	? ———	
Thank you for visiting us today! Please fill out the C	onnect Card below.	
<u>Website</u> ? www.cornerstonecarthage.com <u>Questions</u> ? Email elders@cornerstonecarthage.cor	n	
Restroom? Women's under the Chestnut street sta		
hallway. Men's to the east of the kitchen in the hal	lway.	
FAMILY INFO		
Nursery (Worship Service only): Children 4 years ol		
Nursemula action. Take stairs by Lyon Ctreet entron	-	
Nursery location: Take stairs by Lyon Street entranging) to 2nd floor. First door on the left.	-	
<u>Nursery location</u> : Take stairs by Lyon Street entrancing) to 2nd floor. First door on the left. <u>Cry Room</u> : For families if needed, located across th	ce (west side of build-	
ing) to 2nd floor. First door on the left. <u>Cry Room</u> : For families if needed, located across th hall (east side of hallway), at bottom of Chestnut St	ce (west side of build- e hall from fellowship reet stairs.	
ing) to 2nd floor. First door on the left. <u>Cry Room</u> : For families if needed, located across th	ce (west side of build- e hall from fellowship reet stairs.	
ing) to 2nd floor. First door on the left. Cry Room: For families if needed, located across th hall (east side of hallway), at bottom of Chestnut St Nursing Mothers' Room: Located across the hall, no	e hall from fellowship creet stairs. ext to Cry Room.	
ing) to 2nd floor. First door on the left. Cry Room: For families if needed, located across th hall (east side of hallway), at bottom of Chestnut St Nursing Mothers' Room: Located across the hall, no CONNECT ————————————————————————————————————	e hall from fellowship creet stairs. ext to Cry Room. I would like: More infor-	
ing) to 2nd floor. First door on the left. Cry Room: For families if needed, located across th hall (east side of hallway), at bottom of Chestnut St Nursing Mothers' Room: Located across the hall, no	e hall from fellowship creet stairs. ext to Cry Room.	
ing) to 2nd floor. First door on the left. Cry Room: For families if needed, located across th hall (east side of hallway), at bottom of Chestnut St Nursing Mothers' Room: Located across the hall, no CONNECT Thank you for visiting! We would love to follow up with you! Please fill out this form and place it in	e hall from fellowship creet stairs. ext to Cry Room. I would like: More information about Cornerstone To know	
ing) to 2nd floor. First door on the left. Cry Room: For families if needed, located across th hall (east side of hallway), at bottom of Chestnut St Nursing Mothers' Room: Located across the hall, no CONNECT Thank you for visiting! We would love to follow up with you! Please fill out this form and place it in the offering box. We're glad you're here!	e hall from fellowship treet stairs. ext to Cry Room. I would like: More information about Cornerstone To know more about	
ing) to 2nd floor. First door on the left. Cry Room: For families if needed, located across th hall (east side of hallway), at bottom of Chestnut St Nursing Mothers' Room: Located across the hall, no CONNECT Thank you for visiting! We would love to follow up with you! Please fill out this form and place it in	e hall from fellowship creet stairs. ext to Cry Room. I would like: More information about Cornerstone To know	
ing) to 2nd floor. First door on the left. Cry Room: For families if needed, located across th hall (east side of hallway), at bottom of Chestnut St Nursing Mothers' Room: Located across the hall, no CONNECT Thank you for visiting! We would love to follow up with you! Please fill out this form and place it in the offering box. We're glad you're here! Name	e hall from fellowship treet stairs. ext to Cry Room. I would like: More information about Cornerstone To know more about becoming a Christian To be added	
ing) to 2nd floor. First door on the left. Cry Room: For families if needed, located across th hall (east side of hallway), at bottom of Chestnut St Nursing Mothers' Room: Located across the hall, no CONNECT Thank you for visiting! We would love to follow up with you! Please fill out this form and place it in the offering box. We're glad you're here!	e hall from fellowship treet stairs. ext to Cry Room. I would like: More information about Cornerstone To know more about becoming a Christian	
ing) to 2nd floor. First door on the left. Cry Room: For families if needed, located across th hall (east side of hallway), at bottom of Chestnut St Nursing Mothers' Room: Located across the hall, no CONNECT Thank you for visiting! We would love to follow up with you! Please fill out this form and place it in the offering box. We're glad you're here! Name	e hall from fellowship treet stairs. ext to Cry Room. I would like: More information about Cornerstone To know more about becoming a Christian To be added to the weekly email To attend a	
ing) to 2nd floor. First door on the left. Cry Room: For families if needed, located across the hall (east side of hallway), at bottom of Chestnut St. Nursing Mothers' Room: Located across the hall, not consider the constant of the cons	e hall from fellowship treet stairs. ext to Cry Room. I would like: More information about Cornerstone To know more about becoming a Christian To be added to the weekly email	

NEW TO CORNERSTONE?

Λ	1	דר	C

NOTES —